
Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name Renee Barrette
Employee Title Director of Policy
Date of Travel April 19-20, 2017
Destination (s) Washington, DC, USA
Purpose Global IAPP Privacy Symposium 2017

Related Costs: 
Airfare  $                                                                                         332.45 

Registration Fee  $                                                                                      1,496.08 
Accommodation  $                                                                                      1,098.86 

Meals  $                                                                                            50.16 
Taxis  $                                                                                            61.03 

Parking  $                                                                                            32.74 

Total:  $                                                                                      3,071.32 



Billing Contact
Renee Barrette

Subtotal: $1,095.00
Tax: $0.00

Total:$1,095.00
Payment:$1,095.00
Balance: $0.00

From: Renee Barrette
To:
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 11:06:01 AM

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of information@iapp.org
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Renee Barrette  information@iapp.org
Subject: Order Confirmation

Hello Renee Barrette,

Thank you for your order. Below you will find a summary of the order information.

Order Information

Order #: Order 
Date: 1/4/2017
Total: $1,095.00
Balance: $0.00

Order Summary
Unit Price Quantity Total Price

Conference (2-day) Registration for Renee Barrette
Event: Global Privacy Summit 2017
Date: 4/17/2017 6:00 AM - 4/20/2017 11:59 PM
Registration #: 0135021
Badges
Registrant badge for Renee Barrette n/a
Sessions
Conference (2-day): Government/Non-profit Rate $1,095.00 1 $1,095.00

$1,095.00

Global Privacy Summit 2017 Information
Thank you for registering for the IAPP Global Privacy Summit 2017! We are excited you will be joining us in DC in April for the world’s most anticipated
privacy event.

Conference Venue

Washington Marriott Marquis Hotel
901 Massachusetts Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
+1 202.824.9200

Walter E. Washington Convention Center 
801 Mt. Vernon Place NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
+1 202.249.3000

Kind Regards,
Tara Young

1095.00 USD = 1496.08 CAD

mailto:Renee.Barrette@ipc.on.ca
http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/wasco-marriott-marquis-washington-dc/
amayor
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